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Dyan Foss
Deputy MD, Dounreay

Ken Dyke
Commander, MoD Vulcan

DOUNREAY STAKEHOLDER GROUP

As you are aware the DSG carried out an external review in 2012. One of the outputs
related to emergency planning exercises and this has been the subject of debate for a
while now.

Having held discussions with DSG members we believe the best way forward would be
for the Dounreay and Vulcan site to ensure they provide DSG with a report on the
outcome of emergency planning exercises as appropriate.

It would be useful if you could provide us with forward dates for emergency planning
exercises which will allow us to put these dates in our forward diary and to ensure
reporting of these exercises are then provided to us in a timely manner.

I look forward to your response.

Yours sincerely

Bob Earnshaw
DSG Chairman




